

Appendix L: Conservation Programs and Resources

Program	Administered by	Contact Information	Funds available	A. Implementation Constraints for DNR				
				Out of state travel	State match	Lack of staff	Funding issues	Other
<i>Programs for All Habitats</i>								
2002 IPL Golden Eagle Environment Grant	Indianapolis Power and Light	http://www.ipalco.com/ABOUTIPALCO/Environment/Golden_Eagle/Golden_Eagle_Application.html	Yes	--	--	--	--	--
Classified Wildlife Habitat Program	Indiana DNR - Division of Fish and Wildlife	(317) 232-4080 http://www.biodiversitypartners.org/state/in/incentives.shtml http://www.state.in.us/dnr	Yes	--	--	--	X	--
Ecoregional planning	The Nature Conservancy	(317) 951-8818 http://nature.org/wherework/northamerica/states/indiana/	Yes	--	--	--	--	X
Game Bird Habitat Program	Indiana DNR - Division of Fish and Wildlife	(317) 232-4080 http://www.biodiversitypartners.org/state/in/incentives.shtml http://www.state.in.us/dnr	Yes	--	--	--	X	--
General Challenge Grant	National Fish and Wildlife Foundation	http://www.nfwf.org/programs/grant_apply.htm http://www.nfwf.org/contact.htm#cptr	Yes	--	X	?	?	?

Appendix L: Conservation Programs and Resources

Program	Administered by	Contact Information	Funds available	A. Implementation Constraints for DNR				
				Out of state travel	State match	Lack of staff	Funding issues	Other
Indiana Biodiversity Initiative	Coalition of organizations and agencies	http://www.biodiversitypartners.org/state/in/bioplanning.shtml	Yes	-	--	-	X	--
Indiana Heritage Trust	Indiana Department of Natural Resources	(317) 233-1002 http://www.in.gov/dnr/heritage/	Yes	--	--	--	--	--
Land trusts in Indiana	Land Trust Alliance	http://www.lta.org/findlandtrust/IN.htm http://www.lta.org/regionallta/midwest.htm	Yes	--	?	?	?	?
NiSource Environmental Challenge Fund	NiSource	http://www.nisource.com/enviro/ecf.asp	Yes	--	--	--	X	--
Nongame Tax Check-off	Indiana DNR - Division of Fish and Wildlife	(317) 232-4080 http://www.in.gov/dnr/fishwild/endangered/history.htm	Yes	--	--	--	X	--
North American Bird Conservation Initiative (NABCI)	Coalition of organizations and agencies	http://www.nabci-us.org/main2.html	???	X	--	X	--	--
Partners In Flight	U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service	http://www.partnersinflight.org/	No	--	--	--	--	--
State wildlife agency management strategic plans	Indiana DNR - Division of Fish and Wildlife	(317) 232-4080	Yes	--	--	--	X	--

Appendix L: Conservation Programs and Resources

Program	Administered by	Contact Information	Funds available	A. Implementation Constraints for DNR				
				Out of state travel	State match	Lack of staff	Funding issues	Other
Tipmont REMC Envirowatts Trust	Tipmont REMC (Linden, IN)	800-726-3953 http://www.tipmont.org/Services/envirowatts.htm	Yes	-	?	?	X	X
Various grants	National Fish and Wildlife Foundation	http://www.nfwf.org/programs/grant_apply.htm http://www.nfwf.org/contact.htm#cntr	Yes	--	?	?	?	?
Wildlife Habitat Cost Share Program	Indiana DNR - Division of Fish and Wildlife	(317) 232-4080 http://www.biodiversitypartners.org/state/in/incentives.shtml http://www.state.in.us/dnr	Yes	--	--	--	X	--
<i>Programs for Agricultural Habitats</i>								
Conservation Reserve Enhancement Program	Farm Service Agency Natural Resources Conservation Service	http://www.in.nrcc.usda.gov/	Yes	--	X	--	--	X
Conservation Reserve Program	Farm Service Agency Natural Resources Conservation Service	http://www.in.nrcc.usda.gov/	Yes	--	--	--	--	X

Appendix L: Conservation Programs and Resources

Program	Administered by	Contact Information	Funds available	A. Implementation Constraints for DNR				
				Out of state travel	State match	Lack of staff	Funding issues	Other
Core 4 Alliance Grants	Conservation Technology Information Center	(765) 494-9555 http://www.ctic.purdue.edu/Tammy/Application.pdf	Yes	-	--	-	--	X
Game Bird Habitat Program	Indiana DNR - Division of Fish and Wildlife	(317) 232-4080 http://www.biodiversitypartners.org/state/in/incentives.shtml http://www.state.in.us/dnr	Yes	--	--	--	X	--
Indiana Environmental Quality Incentives Program	Natural Resources Conservation Service	http://www.in.nrcs.usda.gov/	Yes	--	--	--	--	X
Sustainable Agriculture Research and Education (SARE) Producer Grant Program	U.S. Department of Agriculture	http://sare.org	Yes	--	--	--	--	X
Wetland Reserve Program	Natural Resources Conservation Service	http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/wrp/states/in.html	No	--	--	--	X	--

Appendix L: Conservation Programs and Resources

Program	Administered by	Contact Information	Funds available	A. Implementation Constraints for DNR				
				Out of state travel	State match	Lack of staff	Funding issues	Other
Wildlife Habitat Cost Share Program	Indiana DNR - Division of Fish and Wildlife	(317) 232-4080 http://www.biodiversitypartners.org/state/in/incentives.shtml http://www.state.in.us/dnr	Yes	-	--	-	X	--
Wildlife Habitat Incentives Program	Natural Resources Conservation Service	http://www.in.ncrs.usda.gov/	Yes	--	?	?	?	X
<i>Programs for Aquatic Habitats</i>								
Aquatic Ecosystems Restoration	U.S. Army Corps of Engineers	http://www.mvp.usace.army.mil/environment/default.asp?pageid=113	Yes	--	X	--	--	--
Bring Back the Natives	National Fish and Wildlife Foundation	http://www.nfwf.org http://www.epa.gov/owow/watershed/wacademy/fund/natives.html	Yes	?	?	?	?	?
Clean Water Act Non Point Source Grants (Section 319)	U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Department of Environmental Management	http://www.in.gov/idem/water/programs/	Yes	--	X	--	X	X
Clean Water Act Planning Grants (Section 205(j))	U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Department of Environmental Management	http://www.in.gov/idem/water/programs/	Yes	--	--	--	--	--

Appendix L: Conservation Programs and Resources

Program	Administered by	Contact Information	Funds available	A. Implementation Constraints for DNR				
				Out of state travel	State match	Lack of staff	Funding issues	Other
Clean Water Act Stormwater Grants (Section 104(b) (3))	U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Department of Environmental Management	http://www.in.gov/idem/water/programs/	Yes	-	X	-	X	X
Great Lakes Aquatic Habitat Network & Fund	Tip of the Mitt Watershed Council (Petoskey, MI)	(231) 347-1181 http://www.ghabit.org/Eligibility.html	Yes	?	?	?	X	?
Great Lakes Basin Program for Soil Erosion and Sediment Control	Great Lakes Commission/ Natural Resources Conservation Service	http://www.glc.org/basin/RFP.html http://www.glc.org/about/about.html	Yes	?	?	?	X	?
Great Lakes Regional Collaboration	U.S. Environmental Protection Agency	http://www.glrc.us/	??	X	--	--	--	--
Hoosier Riverwatch Water Quality Monitoring	Department of Natural Resources Hoosier Riverwatch	http://www.in.gov/dnr/riverwatch/vsm/grant.html	Yes	--	--	--	--	X
Lake and River Enhancement Program	Department of Natural Resources – Division of Fish and Wildlife	http://www.in.gov/dnr/soilcons/pdfs/lare.pdf http://www.in.gov/dnr/soilcons	Yes	--	--	--	X	X

Appendix L: Conservation Programs and Resources

Program	Administered by	Contact Information	Funds available	A. Implementation Constraints for DNR				
				Out of state travel	State match	Lack of staff	Funding issues	Other
Lake Michigan Coastal Program	Department of Natural Resources – Division of Nature Preserves Coastal Advisory Board National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration	http://www.in.gov/dnr/lakemich/program/index.html	Yes	-	?	?	?	X
Mississippi Interstate Cooperative Resource Association (MICRA)	Interstate commission representing 28 states, several tribes and federal government	http://wwwaux.cerc.cr.usgs.gov/MICRA/	?	X	--	--	--	--
National Fish Habitat Initiative	U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service International Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies	http://www.fishhabitat.org	TBD	TBD	TBD	TBD	TBD	TBD
Ohio River Valley Water Sanitation Commission (ORSANCO)	Interstate commission representing eight states (IL, IN, KY, NY, OH, PA, VA, WV) and federal government	http://orsanco.org/	?	X	--	--	--	--
Partners for Fish and Wildlife	U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service	http://partners.fws.gov/pdfs/partners.pdf	Yes	?	?	?	X	?

Appendix L: Conservation Programs and Resources

Program	Administered by	Contact Information	Funds available	A. Implementation Constraints for DNR				
				Out of state travel	State match	Lack of staff	Funding issues	Other
Project Modifications for Improvement of the Environment (Section 1135 (b))	U.S. Army Corps of Engineers	http://www.usace.army.mil/	Yes	--	X	--	--	--
Re-Grants	CS Mott Foundation River Network	http://www.rivernetwork.org/howwecanhelp/howregrant.cfm	Yes	?	?	?	X	?
Research grants	Illinois-Indiana Sea Grant	http://www.iisgcp.org/research/	Yes	--	?	?	?	?
Science Program	Great Lakes Fishery Commission	http://www.glfcc.org/	Yes	X	--	--	--	--
State Revolving Fund Program	U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Department of Environmental Management	http://www.in.gov/idem/water/fasbsrflp.html	Yes	--	--	--	X	--
Watershed assistance grants	U.S. Environmental Protection Agency River Network	http://www.rivernetwork.org/howwecanhelp/index.cfm?doc_id=92	Yes	?	?	?	X	?

Appendix L: Conservation Programs and Resources

Program	Administered by	Contact Information	Funds available	A. Implementation Constraints for DNR				
				Out of state travel	State match	Lack of staff	Funding issues	Other
Brownfields Cleanup Revolving Loan Fund	Department of Environmental Management U.S. Environmental Protection Agency	http://www.state.in.us/idem/land/ownfields/services/finecon.html	Yes	--	--	--	--	X
Clean Water Act Stormwater Grants (Section 104(b) (3))	U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Department of Environmental Management	http://www.in.gov/idem/water/programs/	Yes	--	X	--	X	X
Hometown Indiana Grant Program	Department of Natural Resources – Division of Outdoor Recreation	http://www.in.gov/dnr/outdoor/grants/hometown.html	Yes	--	--	--	X	X
State Revolving Fund Program	U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Department of Environmental Management	http://www.in.gov/idem/water/fasb/srlfp.html	Yes	--	--	--	X	--
Urban Forest Conservation Grants	Department of Natural Resources – Division of Outdoor Recreation	http://www.state.in.us./dnr/outdoor/planning/scorp/dnresourcemanual.pdf	Yes	?	?	?	X	?

Appendix L: Conservation Programs and Resources

Program	Administered by	Contact Information	Funds available	A. Implementation Constraints for DNR				
				Out of state travel	State match	Lack of staff	Funding issues	Other
Classified Forest Program	Department of Natural Resources – Division of Forestry	(317) 232-4105 http://www.state.in.us/dnr/forestry/privateLand/clasfor.htm	Yes	?	?	?	X	?
Forest Legacy Program	USDA Forest Service	http://www.fs.fed.us/spf/coop/programs/loa/flp.shtml	Yes	?	?	?	X	?
Hometown Indiana Grant Program	Department of Natural Resources – Division of Outdoor Recreation	http://www.in.gov/dnr/outdoor/grants/hometown.html	Yes	--	--	--	X	X
National forest planning rules	USDA Forest Service	TBD	No	--	--	--	--	X
Urban Forest Conservation Grants	Department of Natural Resources – Division of Outdoor Recreation	http://www.state.in.us/dnr/outdoor/planning/scorp/dnrresourcemanual.pdf	Yes	?	?	?	X	?
Wildlife Habitat Cost Share Program	Indiana DNR - Division of Fish and Wildlife	(317) 232-4080 http://www.biodiversitypartners.org/state/in/incentives.shtml http://www.state.in.us/dnr	Yes	--	--	--	X	--

Programs for Subterranean Systems Habitats

Conservation Fund	North American Bat Conservation Partnership Bat Conservation International	http://www.batcon.org/nabcp/newsite/index.html	Yes	?	?	?	?	?
-------------------	---	---	-----	---	---	---	---	---

Appendix L: Conservation Programs and Resources

Program	Administered by	Contact Information	Funds available	A. Implementation Constraints for DNR				
				Out of state travel	State match	Lack of staff	Funding issues	Other
Conservation grants	National Speleological Society	http://www.acave.us/cd/b_grants/con_grants.htm	Yes	?	?	?	?	?
Fellowship	Cave Conservancy Foundation	http://members.aol.com/cavecfinc/	Yes	?	?	?	X	?
Indiana Environmental Quality Incentives Program	Natural Resources Conservation Service	http://www.in.ncrs.usda.gov/	Yes	--	--	--	--	X

Programs for Wetlands Habitats

Conservation Reserve Enhancement Program	Farm Service Agency Natural Resources Conservation Service	http://www.in.ncrs.usda.gov/	Yes	--	X	--	--	X
Conservation Reserve Program	Farm Service Agency Natural Resources Conservation Service	http://www.in.ncrs.usda.gov/	Yes	--	--	--	--	X
Lake and River Enhancement Program	Department of Natural Resources – Division of Fish and Wildlife	http://www.in.gov/dnr/soilcons/pdfs/lare.pdf http://www.in.gov/dnr/soilcons	Yes	--	--	--	X	X

Appendix L: Conservation Programs and Resources

Program	Administered by	Contact Information	Funds available	A. Implementation Constraints for DNR				
				Out of state travel	State match	Lack of staff	Funding issues	Other
North American Wetlands Conservation Act Grants	U.S Fish and Wildlife Service	http://www.fws.gov/birdhabitat/NAWCA/USstandgrants.html	Yes	?	X	?	?	?
Wetland Reserve Program	Natural Resources Conservation Service	http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/wrp/states/in.html	No	--	--	--	X	--
Wetlands Protection Development Grants Program	U.S. Environmental Protection Agency	http://www.epa.gov/owow/wetlands/initiative/#financial	Yes	?	?	?	?	?
Wildlife Habitat Incentives Program	Natural Resources Conservation Service	http://www.in.nrcs.usda.gov/	Yes	--	?	?	?	X
More Funding Sources								
Catalog of Federal Funding Sources for Watershed Protection	EPA Office of Water (EPA841-B-97-008) September 1997	http://www.nal.usda.gov/wqic/funding.html	Yes	TBD	TBD	TBD	TBD	TBD
GrantsWeb		http://www.srainternational.org/newweb/grantsweb/index.cfm	Yes	TBD	TBD	TBD	TBD	TBD
The Foundation Center		http://fdncenter.org/	Yes	TBD	TBD	TBD	TBD	TBD